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ELSAESSER JARZABEK ANDERSON
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1400 Northwood Center Court, Suite C T L
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Allorneys for Chapter 7 Trustee

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO
In Re: ) Case No. 03-21652
)
GERALD & ONA LINDSEY, ) AFFIDAVIT OF BARRY MCHUGH IN
) SUPPORT OF SECOND MOTION TO
Debtors. ) AMEND THE PETITION AND MOTION
) FOR TURNOVER QF PROPERTY
- )
STATE OF IDAHO )
) ss.
County of Kootenai )

Barry McHugh, being first duly swom upon oath deposes and says:

1. Tam the attorncy of record for Ford Elsaesser, Chapler 7 Trustce in the Gerald and
Lindsey Bankruptey. Iam over the age of 18 and T have personal knowledge of the following facts.

2. On March | and 15, 2004, I participated in the § 341 examination of Gerald and Ona
Lindsey (hereinafter “Debtors™). T am attaching as Exhibit 1 true and correct excerpts of the
transcript prepared from the examination of the Lindseys on March 1, 2004.

3. On March 8, 2004, I traveled to Debtors’ residence to participate in an inspection and

inventory of the residence and the personal property in and around their residence,
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4. Durmg the course of inspecting Debtors’ residence, which has garage space for at least
4 vehicles, ] observed a vehicle which Mr, Lindsey represented to be owned by his daughter and son-
in-law. Mr. Lindsey said his daughter had borrowed Mrs. Lindscy’s vehicle for the day and had left
their vehicle at the residence. Upon an inspection of the shop building, which is located down a hill
and approximately 100-200 yards from Debtors’ residence, I found the vehicle used by Mr. Lindsey,
& Chevrolet Yukon. When asked why he had parked his vehicle in the shop on that day during the
continued hearing on March 15, 2004, Mr. Lindsey did not have a ¢lear explanation, saying that he
might have parked it in the shop to have it worked on. However, when asked, Mr. Lindsey did not
know if he was going o have it worked on. Mr. Lindsey stated that he did not have access to an
officc building and a storage building and therefore our inspection and inventory was not complete

5. During the continued hearing on March 15, 2004, Mr. Lindsey was askcd about a
$660,000.00 cash withdrawal he made in 2000, Mr. Lindsey confirmed the withdrawal of the funds,
and testified that he had loaned the moncy to a man. However, he refused to provide many details
of the transaction when asked. He refused to disclose the name of the person to whom he had loaned
the money. Mr, Lindscy testified that he had determined the loan was uncollectible. When il was
cxplained to Mr. Lindsey that he needed to provide the details of the loan in order for the Trustee to
determinc whether there was an asset which might be available for the estate, he still refused to
answer questions, saying he would violale a “trust relationship™ by doing so. Mr. Lindsey said he
would go to jail before providing the name of the individual to whom he had loaned the money. The
transcript ofthe March 15, 2004 examination is not yet completed and will be provided upon receipt.

6. L am attaching as Exhibit 2 a true and correct copy of Exhibit 10 from the March 1, 2004
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§ 341 examination.

7. Tam attaching as Exhibit 3 a true and correct copy of the document establishing the
Searchlight Trust, as identificd by Gerald Lindsey al the March 1, 2004 § 341 examination.

8. Tam attaching as Exhibit 4 a true and correct copy of a document identified by Gerald
Lindscy at the March 1, 2004 § 341 examination as equipment previously owned by Scarchlight
Trust.

9. Tam attaching as Exhibit 5 a true and correct copy of the registration and Certificate of
Liability Tnsurance on the vehicle used by Gerald Lindsey which were provided to the Trustee by
Gerald Lindsey on March 1, 2004,

10. Tam attaching as Exhibits 6 and 7 true and correct copies of a letter from Mike Ioane to
Gerald Lindsey and a printout from the Nevada Secretary of State, which show a mailing address of
801 Woodside Road, Suite 14-404, Redwood City, California 94061 for Mr. Ioane and National
Holding Trust. This is the samc address Gerald Lindsey indicated he used for Mr. Ioane. This is a

mail box at the Pack and Mail Center which is the subject of the Trustce’s Motion for Turnover of

Mail,
FURTHER, AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

e
DATED this_ 2% day of March 2004,

Lo, MHA

Earry Mc ugh
SUB\S\ PJ HArW,yB SWORN to before me this Li day of March 2004,
2 e = '
be @U‘ARY = m\hm QQ&JL Y ‘lﬁg' A D) A —
::: E Notary Public in and for Idaho
:E_ U‘Er\f\c' = :: Residing at: _C o\ v c\' E\\Q N
= \S‘)\ My Commission Expires: ¢ +J; - eff
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the Z,'})'J day of March, 2004, a true and correct copy of the
forgoing AFFIDAVIT OF BARRY McHUGH IN SUPPORT QF SECOND MOTION TO AMEND
THE PETITION AND MOTION FOR TURNOVER OF PROPERTY was served upon the
following via U.8. Mail, first class, postage prepaid.

Ford Flsaesser .S, Truslee
Chapter 7 Trustee 304 N. 8" Street, Rm 347
P.0. Box 2220 Boise, TD 83702

Sandpoint, TD 83864

Brit D. Groom Warren Derbidge
Attorncy at Law US Attorney’s Office
P.O. Box 218 877 W. Main Ste. 201
Grangeville, 1D 83530 Boise, ID 83702
Sheila R. Schwager Gerald & Ona Lindscy
Hawley Troxcll HCO1 Box 109A

P.O. Box 1617 White Bird, ID 83554

Boise, TD 83701-1617

Mountain Property Management National Holding Trust
and Trust Company HCOI Box 109B
HCO1 Box 109B White Bird, 1D 83554

While Bird, ID 83554

Equitable Financial Service
HCO01 Box 109B
White Bird, TD 83554

Barry Mc@;ugh -/ -
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10
7 Q. Mr. Lindsey, I'll go ahead and start with
8 you. You give your address as HC 01 Box 109B, White
9 Bird, Idaho; is that correct?
10 A. That's correct.
11 Q. Okay. And is that a piece of real estate
12 upon which you reside?
13 A. That's -- yes, that's correct.
14 Q. Okay. And where is that real estate in
13 relation to the town of White Bird?
16 A. It's about a mile and a half south of White
17 Bird, across the Salmon River from Hoot's Cafe.
18 Q. Okay. And if [ were dnving to this
19 location from the north, how would I get to the
20 location where you live?
21 A. You would go down past Hoot's Cafe about a
22 half a mile, turn right, go about three-quarters of a
23 mile until you come to a big silver bridge, crosses
24 the Salmon River. You turn left on the end of the
25 bndge after you cross it. Then you go about a --

11
one mile south on the Deer Creek Road, and you'll see
it. The property lays off to the left of the road
about one mile south of the Salmon River Bridge.
Q. Okay. And this real property, how -- how
large a piece of real property approximately is that?
A, Tt's around two hundred and seventy acres.
Q. Okay. And you live in a home on that
property?
A. Yes. Tlive in a home as a caretaker on
the property.
Q. Okay. And how large is the home that you

=000 -1 Oy th B b —
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12 Tive in as a carctaker?

13 A. It's alarge home. Approximately —-it's a

14 two -- two-story, basement and a top story. It's

15 approximately ninc thousand square feet. It was

16 built to do a bed and breakfast, which we have never
17 had the money -- or the trust hasn't had the money to
18 do it yet.

15
11 Q. Okay. And what is the Searchlight Trust?
12 A That was a trust that was formed in 1964,
13 July the 16th, 1964.

EXHIBIT
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14 MRS. LINDSEY: No. '94.

15 A. '94,

16 Q. '947

17 A. '94. I was thinking of my corporation. It
18 was in'64.

19 Q. Allright.

20 A. It was a trust set up for estate planning
21 for my children and my grandchildren, and it's an
22 irrevocable business trust.

23 Q. Okay. And, have they maintained title to
24 all the personal property ever since that time?

25 A. That's correct. Everything was signed

16
1 over, my property and everything that I owned in 1994
2 and '95, everything was changed titles and done
3 correctly through the courthouse.

23
20 Q. And, when a trustee resigns or retires or
21 dies -- I'll admit to you I haven't read this --
22 who -~ who names the new trustec?
23 MRS. LINDSEY: The administrator.
24 A Be the administrator of the trust, whoever
25 that was at the time. And I don't know who it was,

24

Q. You mean, is the administrator somebody
different than the trustee?

A. Yes. They have an administrator -- 1
believe they have an administrator and the two
trustees, but then I don't know.

Q. Now, who was the administrator?

A. [know who is now, but [ didn't know
there -- Mike Ioane is right now.

Q. Okay. And how do you spell his last name?
10 A. Tdon't know.

11 Q. How do you —

12 A. I-0-N-E, I think,

13 Q. How do you know that he is the

14 administrator now?

15 A. I--Idon't know how I know. Brit might
16 help me on that,
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17 MR. ELSAESSER: Do you know, Mr, Groom,
18 how -- how he would know who the administrator is?
19 MR. GROOM: Well, Mr. Toane has represented
20 that he is the administrator, And [ have his -- I

21 don't have his phone number with me, but all I've

22 contacted him with is -- is talking to him on the

23 telephone. Ihave a phone number, cell phone number
24 for him, and he's in California.

29
2 Q. Right. And you had acquired the property
3 when?
4 A. [Ithink T started -- the ranches I bought
5 in'87 and '88 and '89.
6 (2. Okay. And you sold off some property,
7 correct?
8 A. TI've sold off all of it except just the two
9 hundred and seventy acres,
10 Q. Okay. That you talked about earlier?
11 A. Yes, uh-huh,
12 Q. Okay. And had you sold off the other
13 pieces before you began the Searchlight Trust?

14 A. No. Most all of it was sold after.

[} Q. By the trust?

16 A. By the trust.

17 Q. Okay.

I8 A. That's correct.

19 Q. So, when you said just a couple questions

20 ago that you sold off all but two hundred and seventy
21 acres --

22 A. Yeah. It wasn't me that sold it off; it

23 was --

24 Q. Who -- who sold it?

25 A. The trust sold it.

30
Q. Did you ever -- did you ever talk to any of
the buyers?
A, Tthink I was working as a -- for the trust
at that time as an agent to help -- you know, I was
still trying to help with the business, what I could,
but I was bound to have talked to some of the buyers,

Do L b




48
15 Q. How much money did you give to the trust in
16 '947
17 A. 1never give them -- I don't know.
18 Whatcver was in the bank account went to the trust
19 and all the property. We had several thousands of
20 acres of property. All the vehicles, the equipment
21 of L.T. and L.'s that had to be -- was still in -- in
22 operation. There was slugs of stuff. It took -- T
23 don't know. There waus lots of it.

59
1 MR. ELSAESSER: But I guess I'll -- I'll
2 just resume my questions of you, Mr. Lindsey.
3 Q. (BY MR. ELSAESSER) The fact that -- |
4 don't understand where Mr, Joane would have any
5 authority anywhere to do anything with regard to this
6 property. T've never seen a single document that
7 would indicate, and I'd like you to explain to me why
8 you think he, having never met him and ncver spoken
9 with him, that he has any authority to do anything
10 with this property?
11 A. My understanding, the administrator of the
12 trust has the authority.
13 Q. But you've never seen a document that makes
14 him administrator of the trust?
15 A. No, [ don't -- I don't know, no.
16 Q. 8o, how do you believe -- how do you come
17 to believe that he has some legal or business
18 authority to act on behalf of Searchlight Trust?
19 A. Ijust assumed that he was.
20 Q. Do you -- do you know if Mr. loane has ever
21 been on the property?
22 A. Not that I -- I don't know.
23 Q. Okay. Has Miss Fowler - what has
24 Miss Fowler told you about conversations she's had
23 with Mr. Ipane?

60
A. She don't tell me very much, because she
was interrogated, too, on these judgment things and
different things that -- and she's upset.
Q. Okay.
A. And she don't -- she don't tell me what's
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6 going on with the --

7 Q. Okay.

B A. --trust. T'm kind of setting out here in

9 the cold and getting worried about where I'm going to
10 live.

11 Q. And why? I want to know why you feel that
12 way.

13 A. Well, just what we explained to you,

14 that --

15 MRS. LINDSEY: And we've lost control.

16 Q. And no letters threatening this -

17 A. I'velost control. See, I have no control

18 anymore and --

19 Q. But how about -- I thought your kids were
20 going to maybe sce this property some day?

21 A. They will inherit it. That was the idca,

22 Yeah, it's set up for them to inherit it.

23 Q. AndItake it none of them want you to move
24 anywhere, do they?

25 A. Well, they -- they don't have the say.

61

It's still under the administrator and the trustees.

Q. Okay.

A. The way I understand this works, the two
trustees and the administrator have control in it,

Q. Okay.

A. Here I'm just here shooting my face off and
I don't know what I'm talking about,

Q. Okay.

A. We've got oursclf in a mess and we can't --
10 we can't even revoke the trust.
I Q. And we don't know -- we don't know who the
12 trustees are today?
13 A, No, Idon't
14 Q. Do you know if there are trustees today?
15 A. There has to be.
16 MR, ELSAESSER: Mr. Groom, do you know --
17 have you ever seen a single document to indicate
18 there are any acting trustees for this trust?
19 MR. GROOM: No. Ireceived resignations,
20 copies of resignations of Mr, Hopkins and
21 Mr. Spickelmire last summer when I first became
22 involved with the case. And I don't know what
23 happened after that. I have not seen any -- any
24 documentation of any other trustees being appointed

L =RR- =R B e IRV, N SN FE R N



25 after that.

62

Q. Okay.

A, We're in -- setting in a bad spot.

(2. Who would have the -- who would sign a --
1f the property were sold by the trust today, who
would sign the deed?

A. It would be the trustees of the -- it would
be the trustecs of Searchlight Trust,

Q. Now, your attorey has just represented
that Mr, Hopkins and Mr. Spickelmire resigned from
10 the trust.

11 A. Uh-huh.

12 Q. Okay. AndT think | remember seeing their
13 depositions where they said they had resigned.

14 A. Uh-huh,

15 Q. But on this day here, on March 1st, 2004,
16 neither of you have any idea who the trustees are?
17 A. No.

18 MRS. LINDSEY: No, we don't.

19 Q. And the only idea you have that Mr, Toane
20 is an administrator is based upon rumor?

21 A. Yes, just from what Brit and —

22 Q. You've never gotten a letter from

23 Mr. loane?

24 A. No. He don't have no correspondence or
25 talk to me ever.

O 0O = O B R e
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Q. Okay. And you've never taken a phone call

2 from him?
A. No.

—_

el

77
18 Q. Where is the money coming from that he's
19 using to pay the property taxes?
20 A. Idon't know.
21 Q. Where is the money coming from that he's
22 using to pay the insurance?
23 A. Tdon't know.
24 Q. Do you think that it's money from the
25 previous sales?



78
A. It would have to be money from the previous
sales. That's only where there would be any.
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14
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17
18
19
20
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22
23
24
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BY MR. ELSAESSER:

Q. Mr. Lindsey, I'm going to ask you a few
more questions based on what you've provided to me,
and I'll photocopy these today and get them back to
you. But I'm showing a Farm Bureau form showing you
and Mrs. Lindsey as the holders of the insurance, not
the trust.

MRS. LINDSEY: On the Farm Bureay?
A. Ithink -- yeah.
Q. And I'm showing your address.
A. Tthink it was due to the -- we had this --
that policy during L.T. and L. and she didn't want to
change it on account of the price would be different.
Q. Who's she?
A. Julie. She's the one that signed it there,
1 believe,
Q. Okay. So you do know a little bit more
about this now or --
Well T -- if --
Okay. Then who is National Holding?
I don't know.
They're showing up as the registered party.
[ don't know --

>0 PO
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Q. Okay.

A. -- what's -

(. Tl advise you that you've claimed no
exemptions for either of these vchicles. Under Idaho
law you would -- as Mr. Groom can explain to you
later -- you would be entitled to three thousand
dollars per vehicle per person on both this and the
1999 Lincoln?

A. Idon't--Tdon'--

Q. I'm going to advise you that I am going to
be asking for these vehicles to be turned over, given
the fact that you're showing as the insured owner on
the Farm Bureau policy, and I will be asking the Farm
Bureau to add me as a named insured. So you've never
heard of this entity called National Holding?

A. No.



Q. And you've never heard of somebody who has
a post office box of P.O. Box 42 in Grangeville?

Q. So the -- the words National Holding mean

Q. Is that true with you too, Mrs. Lindsey?
MRS. LINDSEY: Yes. Isaw on it there, but

93

Q. That's my next question. Who -- who would

04
be in possession of that information? Who would have

A. It would be Searchlight Trust when we done
Searchlight Trust and Ioane, Mike Toane, near as I

MRS. LINDSEY: Before we had local people
or people they knew so they could, you know -- and

Q. Soit's your testimony that they would have
accumulated these records of business activity of the

Q. - collected them in one place, and then
somecone, the trustees and/or managers or both, would
have a parallel set of records of all the activity of

MRS. LINDSEY: That's what I assume.,
Q. And who would that -- who would one or more
of those persons be that we could get those records

A. That would have to be Mike. That's the

113

17
18
19 A. No,
20
21 nothing to you?
22 A. No.
23
24
25 it didn't concern me.
25
1
2 the records of the activity of the trust?
3
4 it, so it would be -- would be the two trustees of
5
6 know.
7
8
9 Julie has been -- Julie is the hub of everything.
10
11
12 trust over time -
13 MRS. LINDSEY: Uh-huh.
14
15
16
17 the trust since it was established in 19947
18 A. Ibelicve s0.
19
20
21
22 from?
23
24 only one I know, Mike Ioane.
1 Q. And -- and in 1994 that house was not
2 there, was 1t?

A. No.



When did construction start on the house?

bed and breakfast too. We planned on adding a bed

so big. And we haven't got it finished yet because

124
Q. And how do we get a hold of Searchlight

A. Through Mike loane. He's the administer

records in the state court proceeding that you were
A. Asnear as | remember, that was the letter

Q. So we have no hope of ever getting those --

130
Q. (BY MR. DERBIDGE) As I understood your

property had been transferred in 1994 to Searchlight?
A. Some of it might have went into -- clear

before she got -- we got it all done, because we had
to do an appraisal and a whole bunch of things on the

4 Q.

5 A. '98. Ithink it was '90 -- '98.

6 Q. Okay,

7 A. '97 or '98, | -- one of those.

8 Q. Who -- who designed the house?

9 A. Ona designed the house.

10 Q. Was an architect involved?

11 A. No, there wasn't. It was designed for a
12

13 and breakfast to it. That's the reason it was built
14

15 we ran into these problems, but that's -- that will
16 be the future for it is a bed and breakfast.

9

10 Trust?

11

12 [sic].

13 Q. And didn't he refuse to produce those
14

15 involved with with the Via]s?

16

17 that you produced there and that's what he said.
18

19 any of those documents from Mr. loane, do we?
20 A. 1--Ican'tsay. I'm just speculating,

15 )

16 testimony earlier before the lunch break,

17 Mr. Lindscy, you'd indicated that all the real

18

19 A. That's -- yes, that's right.

20 Q. And --

21

22 into '95, I'm not sure. But it was '94 and '95

23

24

25

property. We had to do an appraisal and set up a new
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depreciation schedule for income tax purposes,
because we had to set up the new —

Q. And did you then receive any consideration
back from the trust for transferring all these
assets? Did you get anything back for yourself?

A. No, No. The only thing I ever got back
was some money that I had personally loaned them, and
I got it back later, I don't know what year.

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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(Deposition Exhibit No, 10 marked for
identification.)
A. What year was it bought?
Q. (BY MR. DERBIDGE) Ask you to examine this.
A. ldon't remember when it was bought.
MRS. LINDSEY: We come home from Oregon
logging, moved back from Qregon.
A. Beearly "90s. Tdon't know. Okay. When
was it originally --
Q. First two -- first two pages of Exhibit 10

134
appear to be an assignment of the deed of trust that
you had retained on the sale of the Grangeville shop.

A. That was in 2000, August the 15th of 20007
This was in 19987 T can't remember, 134

Q. Who or what is Equitable Financial
Services?

A. Tdon't know that either.

Q. What did you get in exchange for this
assignment of the deed of trust, Mr. Lindsey, in
20007

A. Never got anything. If it was assigned to
whatever, it went back into the trust, It was
supposed to be kept for collateral for the kids.

Q. Well, this is not Searchlight Trust.

Who -- who is the assignment to?

A. Tt says Equitable Finance.

Q. And my question is, who is Equitable
Finance?

A. That, [ don't know,

Q. You just sign away your property to
entities you --

A. No, Idon't,

Q. -- know nothing about on a regular basis?



24 A. Ithad to be another trust that the
25 Searchlight Trust set up is the only thing I know.

135
1 (2. Does it say that in any of the paperwork?
2 A. Tdon't know,
3 Q. Well, do you find it in any of the
4 paperwork there? Do you have any other documents in
3 your possession, or access to any documents that
6 would explain this transaction?
7 A. No, Idon't. Idon't have any.
8 Q. Andit's your testimony here today that you
9 don't regularly receive seven-hundred-dollar-a-month

10 payments --

11 A l--

12 Q. -- on the balance remaining on that deed of
13 trust

14 A. No, [ do not.

15 Q. From Dean Rowan.

16 A. Absolutely don't.

17 Q. And that therc's a thirty-three thousand

18 dollar balance yet unpaid?

19 A. Whatever there is, 1 don't -- I don't know.

20 Q. Who would know?

21 A. You'll have to talk to whoever is in charge

22 of Searchlight Trust is the only one -- place I know
23 to go to and go on from there.

24 Q. Well, the problem, Mr. Lindsey, is that

25 this assignment of the deed of trust makes no mention

136

of Searchlight. It's Equitable that this was signed
over to. My question is, who is Equitable?

A. Tdon't know.

Q. And what is —

A. ldonot know.

Q. --ifany, do you know is the relationship
between Equitable and Searchlight?

A. Idon't know that either.

0 ~] v Lh o LD R
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18 BY MR. SORENSEN:
19 Q. We can and we will speak up. Gerald?
20 A. Hi. How are you?
21 Q. You look better than you did in '98, so
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24
25
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25
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your health must be good. Who owns Nevak?

A. National Holding, near as [ know. Near as
I know, that's who owns it. I --

Q. National Holding?

137
A. Uh-huh.
169
Q. 50 you didn't -- why did you go to Alaska
in the spring of 20037
A. Went up to do the assessment work.
170
And it was -~
For --

I'm sorry. Go ahead.

-- for National Holding. I was acting as

an agent, went in and got the camp organized and dug
some test holes and did the assessment work is
actually just all -- about al] we got done.

OO

171

Q. Right, And, now, Mr. Rood informs us that
only you were the person who would contact him to fly
in fuel; is that correct?

A. l'was the agent working -- | was doing the
work there for National Holdings.

Q. And how much did National Holdings pay you
to do that work?

A. Nothing.

Q. So why would you be doing the work free for
National Holding?

A. Tt was my obligation for living on the --
the trust's property. I was obligated to help what I

172
could, and T was the one likely -- I'd been up therc
before so they -- [ went up there to - to do this
work for them.
Q. Okay. And you'll have to put -- I'm sorry.
You'll have to put your hand down so that she can
hear you.



7
8

A. Uh-huh,
Q. Whose idea from National Holding was it

9 that you would go to Alaska and mine in the spring of

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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20037

A. Idon't know.

Q. Mr. Lindsey --

A. Yeah, I don't know.

Q. You were running the mining operation prior
to National Holding getting control of it, and then
you continued to run the mining operation.

A, Well, it was just for a short time.

Q. And you've done -- let me finish my
sentence. And you said that you were acting as an
agent of National Holdings. So, who would decide
that you were going to go to Alaska and mine that
mine, from National Holding?

A. Idon't know,

Q. Was it yourself?

A. No.

173
Q. THow would you not know? Who would you talk
to to pay the fitel bill? Mr. Lindsey?
A. (Witness shakes head.)
Q. Okay. You also said that you paid cash,
twenty thousand cash?
A Twenty thousand cash?
Q. Yes,
A. No.
Q. How much would the fucl cost to get to the
mine?
A. Itdidn't cost --
Q. How much would Mr. Rood require to be paid
to hanl the fuel to the mine?
A. Mr. Rood didn't haul any fuel.
Q. What did Mr. Rood haul?
A. He hauled us in, period.
Q. Okay. And how much was Mr, Rood paid to
haul you in?
A. Oh, I think it was three hundred dollars,
Q. Total?
A. Foratrip, each trip.
Q. And how many trips did you -- did he
transfer you back and forth?
A. We went in and out; 1 went in and out
and -~ I don't know,
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Q. And, when you wrote checks to Mr. Rood,
whose checking account would you write that on?

A, National Holding.

Q. Okay. So you have signing authority on the
checks for National Holding?

A. Yeah. Tt was just temporary while T was
there.

Q. And whose idea was it --

A. Because there was no other way to do
anything there.

Q. Okay. Who sent you a signature card so
that you had signing authority on the checks for
National Holding?

A. Ithink I was issued some checks, near as T
can remember.

Q. Uh-huh,

A. AndIdidn't have to have a signature card.
I -- the checks were presigned.

Q. The checks were presigned?

A. Some of them were and some of them weren't.
I signed some of them. IThad a --

Q. You did sign some of them?

A. Thad a right to sign them when I went in
there.

Q. And you don't know how you gained that
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right?
A. Bccause it was -- the only way to get in
and out of there, you had to have some -- the money
available --
Right.
-~ to pay the bill at the time.
Right. Jim Rood required cash up front --
Yeah.
. — checks up front?
A. Checks, uh-huh.
Q. Who gave you -- who issued you the checks?
A. You know, Julie gave me the checks, but T
don't know who -- how -- how the transaction tumned.
Q. Okay.
A. Idon't know -- 1 absolutely do not know
the -- how the transaction come about for me to take
the checks,

PP o0
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Okay. How did --

Because T just picked up the checks --
Go ahead.

-- and took the ticket and 1 went up and

did what we did and come back.
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BY MR, ELSAESSER;

Q. SolIneed to ask some questions, because [
got some information from Farm Bureau. And
apparently the -- the account at Farm Bureau is
carried in the name of Mountain Property Management.
Now, who is Mountain Property Management?

A. Only thing I know, it would be a name
for -- one of Searchlight, just a name is all,

Q. You've never -- have you guys covered all

this?
A. Idon't know --

MS. SCHWAGER: No, we have haven't.

MR. DERBIDGE: We haven't gotten -- but the
problem with that, if he's going to insist on using
that just to say -- it used to be an assumed name
filing in Idaho, and that's been canceled. So we're
now dealing with another nonexisting entity.

MR. ELSAESSER: But who was -- who was
the --

MS. SCHWAGER: Mike Ioane.

MR. DERBIDGE: Eventually Gerald signed the
assumed business name to be -- for that to be under
Searchlight, and then some unknown individ --
interloper scnds the document in to the secretary of
state's office in Idaho to cancel it last -- what was

180
it? Last year or the year before?
MS. SCHWAGER: Right.

Q. (BY MR. ELSAESSER) Lect me just -- since [
Just have a limited period of time, I'm going to ask
a few questions, Gerald and Ona. To the best of your
knowledge, what is Mountain Property Management?

A. It was just a name that was used,
Searchlight Trust was using to do business under, I
believe. That's near as [ can remember.

Q. Okay. So--
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A. We just picked up that name, you know.

Q. Okay. So you've nev -- you've heard of
this name before?

A. Yes.

Q. Now, who have you heard that name from?

A. It was from Julie since she used it there
on doing some of her --

Q. Soit's not a corporation or a trust?

A. No, no.

Q. Are you saying it's exactly the same as
Secarchlight, just another name?

A. Tdon't know; T don't know.

Q. Okay. And, the insurance people tell me
that that's the account that the insurance is under.

A, Uh-huh.
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Q. And that it carries the address of HC 01,
Box 109A, Isu't that the same as your address?
A. That is my address.
MRS. LINDSEY: No.
MR. LINDSEY: A,no. Isit A or B?
MRS, LINDSEY: There's about six boxes --
MR. LINDSEY: Six boxes.
MRS. LINDSEY: -- 109, and then they go
from A to F.

Q. (By MR. ELSAESSER) Okay. And you'rc
saying you've never received any mail addressed to
Mountain Property Management?

A. No.

MRS. LINDSEY: Not when I've got the mail.

Q. And, you have an account at Les Schwab?

A. Yes.

Q. And who is that account name under?

A. Oh, it could be under Searchlight or it
could be under L.T. and L., or it could be me
personally, because I -- I've done business therc.
And that's all mixed up.

Q. So all these are mix and match; they're all
the same?

A. Right.

Q. Mountain Management, Searchlight --

182

A. Searchlight.
Q. --and you, it's all the same?
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A. Tknow Searchlight paid the bills to Les
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Q. So how much did it end up costing?

A. Idon't know.

(2. What's the range that you think it ended up
costing, Gerald? Remember you're under oath,

A. Oh, T would -- I would guess around a
million dollars.

Q. Okay. And this was just money that was
sitting around in the Searchlight bank accounts.

A. That was at that time, yes.

Q. Okay. But you -- are you still telling us,
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under oath, that you had no idea how much money was
in the Searchlhight account?

A. Tdidn't -- no, [ didn't know exactly.

Q. So, how did you know that your friend Mr,
Sheppard would ever get paid if you didn't know how
much money was in the account?

A. Because he was paid every two weeks or so.
And he drew up every two weeks and any time that he
didn't get paid he could quit.

Q. So while the house was under construction
it's your sworn testimony today that you didn't have
any idea how much money was in the Searchlight
accounts?

A. No, I didn't,

Q. And you would build a million-dollar house
not knowing whether you had ten thousand dollars or
ten million dollars in the Searchlight account?

A. Ithought there was plenty there to build
the house. T didn't know that, but there was
supposed -- supposedly enough there to build the
house and [ didn't --

Q. Okay. That's what | wanted to ask you.

A. And it didn't turn out that way.

Q. How much -- what do you mean by that, it
didn't get paid?

190
A. We never did get finished.
Q. Okay. But how --



3 A. Searchlight Trust never could finish it,

4 because there wasn't enough money to finish.

5 Q. Now, how do you know that?

6 A. They told me. They said it wasn't any use
7 writing any more checks.

8 Q. Who's they? I thought you —

9 A. Julie -- Julie was the only one running

10 the -- running the accounts, and then -- then 1

I was —

197
9 Q. (BY MR. ELSAESSER} But, Mr. Lindsey, did
10 Searchlight pay also for all the furnishings in the
11 house except what you've put on your bankruptcy
12 schedules?
13 A. Yes. I'm sure they did because we didn't.
14 Q. And you -- did you select -- you sclected
15 those, didn't you?
16 A. Tprobably had part, a part to do with it,
17 yes.
18 Q. Well, did anyone besides you and
19 Mrs. Lindsey and your friends that live on the
20 property and your family have anything to do with it?
21 A, Tdon't think so.
22 Q. Where did you buy most of the furniture and
23 fixtures and appliances?
24 A. Anywhere from Spokane to Boise.
25 Q. Okay. And did you -- 1s it your sworn

198
testimony today that you paid for those with a
Searchlight Trust check?

A. They were paid with Searchlight Trust
checks, Tdidn't pay them, no. They -- we would
have them billed to Searchlight because Searchlight
was furnishing the house.

ThoA P b R e
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8 Q. Was there an actual transfer of the mining
9 equipment that David Vial sold you to Searchlight?
10 A. Tdon't know. I'll have to -- I'll have to
11 check and see.
12 Q. So, it's possible that it's still -- you
13 still own that mining equipment.
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A. I'm pretty sure I don't.

Q. Okay. You're sure you don't own it, but
you don't know if it was transferred to Searchlight?

A, 1t has to be transferred.

Q. Okay. You just don't know if you
documented it?

A. Tdon't know.

Q. Okay. Who made the decision to transfer
it?

A. Probably -- I don't know, to tell you the
truth.

Q. Okay. Let's talk about when it was

215
transferred.

A. Tdon't even know when it was transferred.

Q. Did you receive any money when you
transferred --

No.

-- the equipment to Searchlight?

No.

What was -~

[ haven't received any money for nothmg

Q Okay. Why would you transfer your mining
equipment to Scarchlight?

A. Why would I? Because they're the ones that
was evidently the owner, going to be the owner of Mud
Creek -- or are the owner of Mud Creek.

MR. GROOM: You have to speak up louder. I
can't hear you over here.

A. Transferred the whole thing.

Q. (BY MS. SCHWAGER) You transferred it --
the mining cquipment to Searchlight because why?

A. Scarchlight Trust owned the -- owned the
rest of the equipment, and they owned the -- National
Holdings owned the mine. Ihad no reason to have it
any longer.

Q. Okay. So you just gave them equipment?

A. Yes.

>0 >0

216
Did you file a gift tax on --
I don't know.
— giving?
I don't think so. Idon't know, thongh,
You don't recall filing a gift tax?

LOPOoP»0



6 A. No. These things are just a little bit

7 blurry to me.

8 Q. Okay. Who -- did you say that you made the
9 decision, then, to transfer it to Searchlight?

10 A. Tt either went to Searchlight or National

11 Helding, and I don't know which.

12 Q. Okay. And I thought that you said that

13 National Holding was a part of Searchlight. 1s that
14 not correct?

15 A. No, that's not correct.

16 Q. They're separate?

17 A. Idon't know. You're talking about

18 something I don't know, see.

19 Q. Well, you're telling me it's not correct,

20 and you're telling me that you transferred it to

2] National Holdings, so you've got some information. 1
22 need to -- 1 need an understanding of what you know
23 about National Holding and abour Searchlight.

24 A, Okay. Very little about Searchlight and

25 nothing about National Holding, and you've got it.
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1 Q. How do you -- okay, Are you done?
2 A. I'm donc.
3 Q. How do you transfer mining equipment to an
4 entity that you know nothing about?
5 A. You probably do a bill of sale.
6 Q. Did you do a bill of sale?
7 A. ldon't remember. I'd have to Took.
8 Q. Who would have becn the person who would
9 have -- have done a bill of sale, if not you?
10 A. Tt would have probably -- if -- if - it
11 would have been me,
12 Q. Okay. And you don't recall doing it?
13 A. No.
14 Q. Okay. Now, you say you don't know anything
15 about National Holding and you know very little abont
16 Searchlight, but you were their agent in signing
17 mining permits and reclamation documents on their
18 bchalf?
19 A. Inever signed no recs --
20 Q. I'm sorry?
21 A. Inever signed any on what you're talking
22 about. I--

23 Q. Well, Mr. Lindsey --
24 A. The claims were originally in my name,



25 Q. Okay. Did you transfer them?

218
1 A. And Nevak -- Nevak and Mud Creek's name.
2 Q. Okay.
3 A. And I was one of the signatures on the --
4 the state leases.
5 Q. Okay.
6 A. And that was -- that was -- when I had no
7 more money to pay for the leases, that was
8 transferred to National Holding,
9 Q. Did you inform the State of Alaska that you
10 were not -- that you had transferred your interest in
L1 the leases to National lolding?
12 A. 1don't think you can transfer a lease.
13 Q. So--
14 A. Ttransferred my interest.
15 Q. Okay. Did you inform the State of Alaska
16 that you had transferred your intcrest in the lease
17 to National Holding?
18 A. ldon't-- Tdon't-- I don't know.

221
24 Q. (BY MS. SCHWAGER) Mr. Lindsey, she's
25 handing you what's marked as Exhibit No. 14. Do you

222
see your signature on the first page of that
document?

A. Uh-huh.

(2. And, is that your signature, or did
somebody else write your name there?

A. Coastal Zonc Management? Yeah, that's my
signature. I was acting as an agent for whoever this
is for,

Q. Well, tell me who you were acting as an

agent for.
A. Thbelieve it's National Iolding.
12 Q. Who appointed you as the agent of National
13 Holding?
14 Nobody.
15 Did you appoint yourself?
16 Nope. Tjust went up there.
17 You went up where?
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A. Went up there to have fun,

Q. You went up where to have fun?

A. Up to there to Alaska. I wentup and had a
vacation.

Q. Okay. And in this vacation, you signed a
Coastal Zone Management document on behalf of

Nationa! Holding?
A. Yeah, because I was there doing assessment

223
work for National Holding,.

Q. Okay. And what | need to know is, who
appointed you to act on behalf of National Holding?

A. Twasn't appointed.

Q. How did you know you were the agent of
National Holding?

A. Becausc they gave me some checks to go up
there and takc care of it. Somebody did. And I
don't know who that was because T don't -- never seen

them.

246
Q. However long it took to transfer it. And,
what consider -- what were you -- what did you
receive in exchange for transferring all of this
property, you personally, transferring the property
into the trust?
A. It was my understanding that I got to live

247
ot the property, in the home, until we - we -- we
died, and they were to furnish our automobile and
insurance and living expenses.
Q. And how much n living expcnses were you to
receive?
A. Oh, it just -- whatever we —- it varied.
Q. Who --
A. Tdon't think there was any set amount on
it. We just controlled it the best we could.
Q. Okay. So was there -- was there any
limitation on the amount of living expenses?
A. No. Therc was never -- there was nothing
ever in writing. It was all a verbal deal that we
was to live there and I was to help with the trust as
much as I could, help them with the business and try
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to make -- make money if we could. And that was -
and caretake the place, try to stay busy so I
wouldn't have to retire completely.

Q. Was there anybody else who had authority to
manage any of the property of Searchlight after it
was created?

A. After -- after we -- in the last few years
I -- no, I haven't managed Searchlight.
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Q. Okay. Ms. Fowler testified in her
deposition that -- that your attorney had referred
to -- that she took direction from you from 1994

251
through approximately 2002 in regard to Searchlight
because you were the manager. 1s that correct?

A. Yeah. Iwas--1was working as a --
trying to help them, the trust, to do what I could.

(2. And s0in -- in your tax returns where it
says that you're caretaker, slash, manager for the
year 2002, you were still operating then as a manager
of Searchlight?

A. I'wasneverreally a manager. 1 was just
kind of an agent trying to help the trust do what --
what I could do, try to keep it alive and try to make

the doilars to pay the bills.
MRS, LINDSEY: I think he -- his title was
more of a consultant —-
A. Yeah, it wag —-
MRS. LINDSEY: -- if you want to be more
accurate.
Q. So was Ms. Fowler incorrect in her
deposition when she —-
MRS. LINDSEY: No.
Q. --referred to you as a manager?
A. No. She would probably have defined it as
& manager, but [ was never -- I was never really a
manager,
Q. Okay. Was there anybody else that Julie

252
would have been taking direction from other than
yourself from 1994 through 2002 in regard to
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Searchlight?

A. Would be just the trustees,

Q. Okay. And if the trustees testified
that - that they didn't give her any direction, then
there's nobody else?

A. No. It would be -- we would just work it
out.
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Q. Do you know anything about My, Mike Ioanc?

A. Very little.

Q. Now, you were setting up the business trust
as an estate planning tool you testified, right, the
Searchlight Trust?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. So that hopefully your kids would have
something that you had acquired during your lifetime,
correct?

270
A. Uh-huh.
Q. Why would you turn all your property over
10 somebody you don't know who may not give it to
your children?

MRS. LINDSEY: How did - how did he -- how
was he recommended, Gerald? The name had to come
from someplace. And the --

A. It was through the IRS,

MRS. LINDSEY: -- referral.

A. Tt was through the IRS is the way we got to
know Mike [oane's name.

Q. You got Mr. Toane's name from the IRS?

A. No. We got it from -- we got it from some
of the people that set up the -- the trust
originally --

Q. Uh-huh.

A. -- from California,

Q. Uh-huh.

A. When we got a letter from the TRS
assessing us --

Q. Right.

A. --we had -- Julie contacted this trust
that sct up our trust, the owners or the agents or
the officers, whatever.



25 Q. Uh-huh,
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i A. 1ldon't know the details,
2 Q. Uh-huh.
3 A. And they recommended her to contact Mike
4 Toane.
3 Q. Okay.
6 A. That he was familiar with the IRS --
7 Q. Uh-huh.
8 A. -- problems you get into. So that was

9 done. Julie recommend -- or got a hold of Mike Ioane
10 and he answered the first letter of the IRS's.

11 Q. Okay.

12 A. And the second and I think the third one.

13 Ithink we've gotten three -- three letters.

14 Q. Okay.

15 A. And that's -- that's all T -- I've never —

16 Idon'tknow him. I've met him I - I believe I met
17 him once.

18 Q. In--in Grangeville?

19 A. No. I'met him in White Bird.

20 Q. In White Bird. I'm sorry, T keep

21 forgetting. I think that you live in Grangeville,

22 T'm not familiar with the area.

23 MR. GROOM: And for the record, this is

24 something that I was going to ask, but go ahead and
25 cxplore it. Over lunch I asked Gerald if he ever
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remembered seeing Mr. Toane.

MR. LINDSEY: Uh-huh.

MR. GROOM: And over the bowl of soup down
at the restaurant down there, we got to talking about
Mike and how he got to be involved, and I'll et
Gerald tell you, but he said he did meet him once.

He did have a conversation with him once and he had
lunch at Mack's Bar in White Bird.

MR. LINDSEY: He came -- he came to the
10 ranch right after this TRS ordeal came up.

11 MS. SCHWAGER: Qkay.

12 MR. LINDSEY: And he was -- recommended us
13 to answer the IRS letter, so that's what -- that's

14 what he -- we never talked hardly any business. We

15 just -- but he -- that's what he was there to go

16 over. And then we -- then he took -- he wrote the
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17 letters to the IRS, and that's all -- all T know of

18 Mike loane,

19 Q. (BY MS. SCHWAGER) Okay. But yet you've
20 trans -- you've allowed Julie to transfer all of the

21 documents of Searchlight Trust to Mr, Joane, correct?
22 A. Uh-huh.

23 Q. What was the purpose of transferring all

24 those documents to him?

25 A. ldon'treally -- I don't know exactly.
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Q. Was it to -- was it -- did he suggest that
in order to avoid the IRS?
A. No, I don't -- I don't believe so.
MRS. LINDSEY: Iknow what it was.
Q. Go ahead, Ona.

MRS. LINDSEY: They were spending all their
time on the telephone, faxes, and he had -- 5o he
evidently has such a large clientele or whatever that
he is so busy that we couldn't get questions
10 answered.

11 And I -- now, I'm not sure of this -- Tl

12 have to ask Julie when I get home. But she told me

13 that -- when we were visiting one day, and I asked

14 her about what she thought, because she met with

15 Toane. That's evidently how he came to White Bird is
16 he came to see her over some paperwork he was going
17 through, and se -- 1 forgot what I was going to say

18 now.
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19 MR. GROOM: Why the documents went to
20 Ioane.
21 MRS. LINDSEY: Yeah. It was much easier,

22 ifhe was going to take care of all this account

23 stuff, is to have everything there. This, you know,
24 the miles and -- and the phone calls and all this, it
23 made scnse,
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2 Q. (BY MS.SCHWAGER) If Mike Ioane were to
10 pass away today, what would happen to the trust
11 assets?
12 A. Idon't know.
13 MRS. LINDSEY: We made the first mistake by
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not knowing more about a trust, or this trust, in the
first place and had to learn as we went, Second one
was this mess, and we thought that this man had -- 1
assumed that the -- there was information on Mike
loane that made him trustworthy. And I did talk to
Julie, T asked her opinion, and I don't know
whether -- what it was based on, but she -- she felt
that he was trustworthy.

A, Tt seems like he was recommended from the
trust,

MRS. LINDSEY: And -- and T have to say in

defense of Julie, over the years she's become like
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our daughter and when our health, and especially
Gerald's, has gown downhill, if she can take care of
something and not bother, you know, she does it. And
she's very, very honest and -- to a fault, so we've
always felt good until all this complication. So --
Q. So you don't know what would happen if he
were to die tomorrow?
A. No.
Q. You don't know where the bank accounts are
located? Would Julie know that information?
MRS. LINDSEY: We'll find out.
Q. You don't know?
A. Huh-uh
Q. And so you don't know if he started using
the money in the trust for his own benefit whether
you could stop him from doing that?
MRS, LINDSEY: Not right at the moment.
Q. Okay.
A. Huh?
MRS. LINDSEY: Not right at the moment we
don't know,
A. No, we don't really know,
Q. Are - are your medical bills still being
paid through the Searchlight Trust?
A, Yes.

284
Q. And what services do you provide to get
your medical bills paid through the Searchlight
Trust?
A. Oh, my God.
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Q. What was that?
A. Tsaid, my God.
Q. Do you still provide services for
Searchlight?
A. Yes. Tcaretake -- I caretake the yards
around the house.
MRS. LINDSEY: Plant trees, pick rocks.

A. Do a little watering, irrigation, pick
rocks.

Q. How much are those medical bills a year?

A. Not medical bills, just the insurance and
prescriptions. 1 have Medicare that takes care of
all the medical bills and an insurance policy that
takes care of the balance of them, because —-

Q. And so, who pays the insurance policy?

A, Searchlight, Searchlight does.

Q. Searchlight Trust does? And do you know
what the premium -- or do you know what they pay for
your insurance policy?

A. Tthink it's around two hundred each for

Us.
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Q. A year?

A. A month.

Q. Amonth. And then docs Searchlight also
have to pay any additional expense above that for
prescriptions or -

A. Prescriptions, yeah. The insurance pays
for part of the prescriptions.

Q. Right. And Searchlight pays for rest of
the prescriptions?

A. Searchlight pays for the balance.

Q. 3o when you go get medicine, do you just
give the bills to Julie?

A. No. Tjust charge it and they send the
bills to Julie.

Q. Okay. And where do they send the bills?

A. To her box number.

Q. To Julic. And then does Julie send them on
to Mike? 1 mean how does this --

A. Tdon't know.

Q. You don't know?

A. No.
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Q. (BY MR. ELSAESSER) And you've never heard
of National Holdings?
A. National Holding I've heard of, but --
Q. What -- what are they?
A. It's a trust that some of the -- I believe

291

the -- T believe the mine went - went into National
Holding.

Q. Okay. Well, I notice one of the cars seems
to be registered to National Holdings.

Lo

A

National Holding, Could be some other --
S0, who owns National Holding?

I'don't know. Ihonestly don't know.

Is National Holding owned by Searchlight?
I don't know that either.

Q. Ts Searchlight owned by National Holding?

I mean, you're really telling me with a straight

face, Gerald, that you don't know who owns that car?
A. No, I honestly don't,
Q. You're driving a car that's registered to

them, not to Searchlight, but you don't know who they

arg?

A. WNo, I don't.
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DECLARATION OF TRUSBT NO. Dosz3

GERALN X, LINDSEY, TRUSTOR
QNA L, LINDSEY, TRUSTOR
L.T. & L. TNC., TRUSTOR
- Baox 148, White Bird, Idaho 83554

ARTICLE I,

A _BUSINRES TRUSYT CONTRACT

1.1 en  07/16/94, a contract was entered into between the
Truster(s) and Trustees herecf, by which the Trustees did agree to
accapt title to certain pProperty in Trust, as joint tenants, and to be
bound to a fiduciary cbligation to manage the business e¢f this Trust,

1.2 Purposs of this Business Trust Contract:

Taxpayer entity and is not intended 23 a partnership or corporation.

its business purpose is diversification ©f Dbusiness activities and

business azsets for Planned construective growth. This Business Trust
—Contract is not organized as the associated-type since it retains title

to its assets in fee simple,
ARTICLE II.

z WN A8:
2,1 SEARCHLIGHT
ARTICLE IIT.

DOMICILE OF THE TRUST

3.1 The present domicile of this Trust is ser forth below and this
Trust shall be construed under the laws of that jurisdiqtion.

H.C. 73, Box 2941, Eighway 78
Burns, OR 57720
Harney County

3.2 The Board of Trustees shall have the power to remove +the
domicile to any othar place which shall be deemed by the Trustees to be
prudent, wise, necessary, appropriate or desirable; and, in tha® event,
this Trust shall be construed under the laws of that new jurisdietion,

Date g 2o La L. L m @ Date 23224
Inftizls - Inltals ludals  “toBals

— lrugtor(s), wmme TEASTESEY

B e SOIHNBWZELIZ'S  WEL+ 0T 2002 E1 G52




T e e e e
- Pl
SF RN LTEET
ARTICLE IV.
QL3EﬂIEIQEEIQH_EE_EEIﬁ_IEEEI
4.1 This Trust was declared by the Trustor(s) and has bean

accepted by the Trustees as a Pure, complex, Business Trust Contract.
ARTICLE V.
TEREM OF mHE TROST

5.1 This Business Trust Contract shall be estaklished for an
initial term qf twenty (20) vears from the effective date of this Trust,
However, the Trustees shall be and hereby are empowared by unznimous
decision te terminate it at an earlier date or, hy majority decisicn of
Trustees to renew its operation rfor additional terms, each not +o excead
twenty-£five (25) years duration,. :

5.2 That as the date for dissolution approaches, 1f there iz ne
decision to renew this Business Trust Contract, the Trustess shall
procead timely with the work of termination and dissalution apd shall

istribute the asgets of the Trust to +tha Certificate Holders on a
brarata hasis acecording to the Certificates which ara currently issued

te each and all of them,
ARTICLE VI.

ECLERATIO TROREI®Y

6.1 This Business Trust Contract shall be administersd in
accoerdance with this Declaration and Agresement and with the Trustees
holding full legal and equitable title to the Trust assets in jeint
tenancy and not as tenants in common.

6.2 The provisions of thisg Business Trust contract, togather with
the resolutions and Minutes of the Trustees which shall have been
ratified by wajority vote of the Board of Trustees and recorded in the
Minute book, shall constitute the autherity for operation of this Trust,
The muthority herein esStablished is possemsed by the Board of Truste=s
of this Trust alone, thereby eliminating any need for determination by
the courts the guestion of conscienticus dealing of these persons.

6.3 Tha Board of Trustess shall hava all the powers necessary to
carry idnte effect the purposes of this Trust and =hall have +the
(autherity to take ary actien approved By the majority of its members ta
carry out its purpose; provided, however, that those bpurpeses and
actions shall not he inconsistent with other provisicns herein sget

Torth,

Date: )?/ £ /2y el o mfh ":.( Date 22 25270 ¢
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6.4 Any determination of purpose of this Business Trust Contract
m2de in good faith by the Board of Trustees shall be conclusive., In
construing the purpeses of this Trust indenture, declaration and of the
Trust Minutes, the presumption shall be in favor cf the grant of powers
to the Trustaaes.

6.5 The Board of Trustees, with +he approval of the wmajority of
its members, iz authorized to conduct the business of this Trust, to buy
and sell the property of this Trust, to invest the funds of +this Trust
and to execute centracts and instruuments of all Rinds on behalf ¢f this
Trust in accordance with the powers set forth herein and not otherwise,

ARTICLE VII.
BI OQF DUTTESR T RUST

7.1 That by signing and acknowledging this Agresment, the herain
appointed Trustees accept and will perform all of the duties incumbent®
on them as Trustees of this Trust. Whenever new Qr successor Trustess
are elected or appcinted for this Business Trust Contract, the property
of this Trust shall be vested in them as Joint tenants without the need
for any further act or conveyvance,

7.2 That the Trustor(s) shall accumulate, execute and deliver to
the Trustaes of this Trust the necessary deeds conveying all right,
“itle and interest in and to any real property transferred to the Trust,
- o any stocks, bondg, martgages, notes, receivables, policies af life
insurance, bank accounts and personal property which Trustor(s) shall
grant &5 irrevocabla conveyances to this Businass Trust Contract herehy
creatad and which said Trustee(s) shall hold in joint tenancy.

7+3 That every person who conveys property to this Business Trust
Contract in exchange for Certificates shall be designated a Truster. In
equal exchange for the conveyances described heresf, and accepted ag
valuabkls considaraticn, the Trustee(s) shall igsue +o =ach of the
Trustor(s), Certificates Evidencing the number of shares to which they

ghall be entitled,

7.4 That all of the Certificates issued hereunder shall be freely
transferrable in accordance with Articla VITT zrd drticle X, on order of
their registered owner(s).

7.5 That the Trustee(s) shall maintain a register of all shares
issued and thereon shall transfer title therec! as directed by <*he
registered owners of thaose shares.

7.8 That the Trustes(s) shall be authorized, +to issune new
Certifiicates to new Certificate Holders, but shall not issue ather
Certificates except as expressly provided in these indentures,

Due: 92e/ f;;/ Lo 2 L /@ 7%’?,’#- Date; 3 =302 4~
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7.13 That it shall he the duty of the Trustees of

manace the Tryust breperty in a manner whieh the said Trustees shall
believe to be most Cesirable and beneficial to +the Trust business
interest In so deoing the Trustees of this Prust are autherized +o

subject to the Irestrictions orf applicable law and Provisions containeq
S _ } -
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in this indentura. Further, that the Trustees shall, by duly recorded
Minute, adopt their own rules and ragulations to guide them in carrying
cut thelir duties as Trustees of this Trus=z,

714 The Trustees may frem time to time enploy or retain adviseors,
invastment counsel, accountants, investigatcrs, legal counsel, and other
agents and employees ang may from time to time Prescribe the powers and
duties of such persons, and may delegate to any of such persons the
execution and administration of Ry aCts of the Trustees, ang may fix
and pay to such bPersons out of +the Trust income or corpus such
compensation awg they may deem just and reascnable,

7.15 The Trustees may frop time to time fix such compensation, if
any, a8 shall ba paid to theq ar to any of them for their services as
Trusteeas, They mzy engage any one of their nunker as an employse or
otherwiss to perform any of the duties referradg to in Article 7.14, and
nay Pay such Trustee the same Compensation for Performing such duties as
would be paid to any other person for similar Services, which shall be
in addition to the compensation, i1f any, to which he is entivleq for his
Services as Trustee. The Trustees shall Fay out of the Trust income or
eorpus all reasopable expenses incurred in the administration of the
business and ajl Just claims and Charges against tha business or against
the Trustees or any of then arising out of their acts or omissions in
their capacity as Trustes hereundar.

7.16 That if one or more of the Trustees act in bad faith or ip
viclation of thesge indentures or in a manner inimical to thig Trust, the
offending Trustee or Trustees shall be removed by immediate resignation
acceptanse on am actisp srougnt by &Ny nan-offending Trustee o= this
Trust.

7.17 That any Trustes may resign at his own discretion. In the
2vent that any Trustee dies, is removed or resigns, the remaining
menbers of the Roarg of Trustees shall, by majerity vote, apoolint gr .
glect a gualified replacement who shall have agreed to serve in such
capacity. The replacement Trustees skall be sealectedg from a list of
Successor Trustaes determined, maintained and approved in the Minutes by
“he Beard of Trustees. .

7.18 That the Trustass shall by Minute duly entered into the recsord
of this Trust, designate one or more Successor Trustees who shall serve
in theilr stead jin the event that any oI the Trusteses shall die, become
incapacitﬂted, Or resign. The designation of Successor Trustees shall
from time to time he reviewed by the Trustees and maintained in current

guod order.

¥.19 That i1f all of the Trustees and Successor Trustees should
becone permanently incapacitated without otherwise being replaced, a
Court of Competent jurisdictieon shall, on application aof ROy Certificate

o [t . N T
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Holder of *+his Trust, appoint one or mere Trustees as replacement. In
selecting such replacements, the court shall First seek the advice of
the then living Trustor({s).

7.20 That the Trustees of this Trust shall be empowerad, by
unenimous decision of the Board of Trustees recorded in The Minutes, to
increase, reduce, or change the compositicn of the Board by adding or
removing member Trustees. :

7.21 The Trustees ar their designee(s) may open and malintain bank
Becounts in the name of the bhusiness in which the funds of the business
may be deposited in such ameunts as the Trustees shall datermine; and
withdrawals from said accounts wmay be made upon such signaturs or
slgnatures and upen such terms and conditions andg under such
circumstances as saidg Trustees may prescribe by written instrument
autheorized by all of said Trusteas and fileé with tha respective banks.
Any bank in which any such funas shall be deposited shall not be bound
to inguire intec the maturae, reason Tor, or ultimate disposition of any
withdrawal made from such bark account. The Trustees may place all or
any ol the securities or other instruments at any time constituting a
part of the Trust corpus in custodian Or safexeeping accounts with one
Or more banking institutions selectes by them,

7.22 No person paying money or other thing of value to the Trusteess
shall be liable for the application, or be answerable for +he
misapplication, of =ame; nor shall any purchaser of any BEroperty from
the Trustees be bound teo ascertain or inguire into the Necaszszity or
propriety of any sale,

7.23 No Trustee shall ba answerable for any act, receipt, neglect
or default of any other Trustee, nor ghall any Trustee be liakle for any
error of judgment or for any act dona or any step taken or omitted upon
the advice of counsel, por for any mistake of fact ox of law, but sach
Trustee shall be liakla only for his own kad faitk or dishonesty,

7.24 That the Trustees shall not be held liable to the Trustaor,
Trustees, or to any and all Trust Certificate Holders, to the Trust
itself, or to any third partiss in =Ny way arising ocut of the
berformance of Trustee duties and services as Trustess of this Truct,

7.25 That the Trustor, the Trust and/er its Cartificate Holdars
hereby Jointly and severally agree to indemnify, defend, and hela
Trustees harmless from any and all claims, demznds, judgnents, danages
and losses, including legal fees, in any wWay arising out of +the

rerformanca of Trustes duties and services as Trustees of this Trust,

Daw: Sed®  gp 2 OLE W&E@ Date: 23072 &
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7.26 That in the event ©f, and only in Such event, a Court of
competent jurisdiction datermines that tha @ffending Trustee or "rustees
were guilty af intentional fraud, the Trustea or Trustees shall be
deemnad liable, and shal1 reimbyurse the Trust for 2y asscciated expenses
incurred ag a result of the indemnifica*iogn spacified in 7,24 and 7_.24,

7.27 No bond or other Sacurity shall be required of any Trustee at

7.28 That tha Trugteas shall, by Minute Froperly inscribed in the
official record, make Provision as te tha time ang rlace for helding
reqular meatings of +tha Board of Trusteasg. A majority of the Trustees
shall constitute a Jucrum of the Board of Trustees for the conduct of
its business at+ any regular or special meeting; but no decision ‘shall
hecome effective op binding unless a majority of alil Current Trustees
votes to suppert it, AN emergency neeting of +he Board of Trustass
shall be calleqd upon the written request of the majority of the Irusteeas
and shall take Place at the time and place speclfied in sueh wrltten

7.29 That the Trus+taeas shall maintain well kept books, accounts and
records; and skall keep proper Minutes of all regular meetings and
record all decisions therein relative To this Trust, All such recerds
shall thereafter ang Permanently be available te current and Sucoesspor
Irusteas at all tines, Proper receipts fer expenses and reimbursements
MesST be available and retained by the keeper of the boaoks,

7.320 The Trustgag shall make ang Preserve accurate anag complete
recsods of a1 investments, rainvestments, burchzases, salesg, &xchanges,
receipts and disbursements, and of 211 clainms and debits to income and
Sorpus, and of all income ang Yield from sach item of carpus. All auch
fecords shall be in accordance with accepted accounting practices. The
Trustees in their discretion may <ause an anpouagl audit to be made by
independsnt auditors of good standing of aij Qr any of the affairs of
the business. Each auditor's Tepart, as well as the records of +he
business, shal3l be open at al: reasonable timgs ton eXamination by any

Irustesa,

7.31 The Trusteeg Bay make, execute and deliver any and a1l
receipts, bills of sale, conveyances, assignments, Eransfers, proxies,
Powers of attorney, agreements Or other instruments of writing as they
shall deamnm advisablae in the nanagement and operation of the Trust corpus
or which they zay deerp necessary or appropriate in the exercise of the
Powers haroim conferred upen them. Thae Trustees may lend the credit oF
the Trust funds, and on benhalf of the Trust funds endarse or guarantes
ebligations of others in aid oF ahy of the genaral PUTrPCses of +tha

business.

_.._,..-'-_‘\
Date: ...é:':.}é‘»’.’:" Al L LFE /i‘L;}‘r M’Kl Date: 3_;29_'_2_""'
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7.32 That the Trustees are authorized DY majority vote of the Boarg
te disburse to the Certificate Holders all or any part of +he current
income of this Trus<. Distributable net income (DNI) shall occour only
after taxes and expanses are accounted for in accordance witp acoaptable
accounting practices. Whenever distributable net incone {DNI) shall be
disbursed under this Provision, it shall always be made ta tha
Certificate Holder and in the direct ratio to the number of Unire
{Shares) then helgd by each of then.

Board to make distributions in excess of five percent (5%) per annum
from the then Currently existing corpus of this Trust. Whenevar such
disbursements shall be made under this preovision, it shall always be
nade to the Certificate Holder and in the direct ratio to the number of
Units (Shares) then held by each of then.

7.34; That the Board of Trustees of this Trust shall be authorized
for the benefit of +his Trust to buy, sell, oonvey, or hypothecaka any
asset of this Trust, to lend the meney of the Trust or to borrow funds
using the assets of the Trust as collateral; and alsso to invest the
funds ef this Trus+t as permitted by law, providing that naone of these
&cts shall viclate any |Xprass provisions of this indenture.

7.35 That the Trustees shall not be held personally liable or
responsible, while performing their duties as Irustees under this
indenture, for any business or investment lpgses resulting from no fault
of their own; provided, however, that They shall be lizble for removal
as Trustee and suits for personal damages for any losses suffered by
this Trust becauss of fraud, conversion oFf Trust prorcerty’ te personai
U582, Jgross naglact of duty, or breach of Trust en their part, Any
Trustee of this Trust may initiate such action.

7.26 That the income of this Trust shall not be u=sed directly to
relieve the Trustor({s) of any family obligation in respect to spousa,
children, or other relative legally dependent on hin.

7.37 That no Certificate Holder as such, shall be empoverad to
control the Trustees in Any way, nor to dictate management or investment
pelicy to the Trustes=s, neor ro determzine the disbursement of Trust
income or corpus, However, the Trustees may from time +o time Inforr
the Certificate Eolders tancarning the business of the Trust, and from
time te tima, may permit the Certificate Holders t¢ examine the books
and records of the Trust ang explain to them its financial condition,
operation and activities. '

7.28 That this Declaration of Trust creates enly a2 Business Trust
Contract and nct a corporation, partnership, agency or assocciation.

Date; ,z',/_i;“_‘{'.,rf‘ N WA AWy AJT Al thﬁ"? Date; .:‘“.)_:29_2_%

lnibelx Inidals Initate tHals
e LTUSIONE)____ mwo-Trusten(s)____
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7.38% That the Trust created herein is a Separate and independent
Sntity and, as such, cannot be held legally responsible for any debts or
ebligatiens incurred bPersonally as an individual by the Trustor, any
Trustee, or Certificate Eolder thereof,

7.40 That since this Trust confers limited liability upsn the
Trustor, Trustees, Managers, and Cartificate Haldérs_ theretc, a

on all contracts made by and between the Trustees ©f this Trust or a
Lepresentative therecof and any third party or parties to Such contract.
Furthermore, this Trugt shall be responsible enly for its own
obligations and naver Ior these of any Trustor, Trustee, Manager, or
Certificate Holder,

7.41 That neithar the dea<h nor insolvency or bankruptey of any
Trustee or Certificate Holder shall in Any way affect the operation or
continuity of this Trust.

7.42 Thet no dishbursement or other benefit shall accrue to any
Certificate Holder or other perscn, except by majority decision ef the
Trustees or as otherwise et forth in this indenture,

7.43 The Trustees shall have full power angd authority to acguire by
Purchase or otherwiss n limited Partnership interest ip any limited
Partnership conducting lawfyl business, and shall alsc have the right to
transfer trust Droperty or funds to any limited partnership which wilj
carry or is carryving on any lawful businpess at such valustion as may he
detarmined by them, and teo bacome only a limited partner therein. The
Irustees shall have ne powar or authority to beacme a genaral partner in
any partnership nor te participate in any business or venture in which
the liability of the Trust corpus is nct limited to the amount of its
contribution to such business or venture,

7.44 The Trustees for investment Ray purchase or otherwisze acquira,
upen such terms and conditions eg they may deem appropriate, =stock,
gtock rights, warrants, baonds, debentures, convertible debentures,
notes, certificates of interest, cartificates of indebtedness,
insurance, annuities, or &ny ethner thing of value issued by any person,
firm, association, trust, corporatien ar body politic whatsoever,

7.45 The Trustees, as an investment fer ths Trust corpus for thae
Purpose of conducting a business therewith or by means therect, nay
acguire, upoen such terms and conditions 2s they may dean appropriate,
real estate and personal proparty of any kind, and in connection
therewith the Trustees =shall rRave full power and autherity to hold,
manage and congerve the szme in a manner that will redound to the best
interest of the Trust estate, The Trugtees may leass such Property

under a leasze or lease=, to commence a2t once aor in the future, and unon
any cerms, and for any period or periods sf tima, although such pericd

Cate: ,,3{2”_}',;_5*27’ ~.2':_f2?f_ (ol /@ﬁiﬂ“‘% Date 2230 3 o
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Or periods might extend beyond the duration of the Trust estate and Lay
renew and extend leases. Thae Truztees may employ rental agen<s to rent
and @ollect rents whenever and to the extent they may deem desirable,
In conservation and management of any real eState, the Trustees shall
nave rfull power ang 2uthority to construct or make lmprovements thereon
or additions thereto. -

T.48& . The Trustees, as an investment, shall have ful3 power and
authority to invest in and burchase or otherwise acquire, oil, gas ang
otner similar or dissimilar mineral royalties, everriding reyalties,
production payments, oil Payments, gas payments, net brofis cverriding
reyalties, and net profit interests. The Trusteas shall have no power
or authority to acguire by purchass any intarest in a WOTKing interest
in an oil, gas and other mineral lease. If the working interest in such
a lease or a fractional part of the working interest in such a lease
should come inte the hands 0f the Trustees by gift or by liguidation of
E corporation, or otherwise than by purchase, fhe Trustees shall within
2 reascnakle tige dispose of such working interast for such
consideration as they may desem Proper. In the dispesition of any such
working interest or interest therein, the Trustees are specifically
authorized and empowered te resarve such overriding royalties or limitad
overriding rovalties as they may deem propar and appropriate.

747 The Trustees may form a corporation or corperations to carry
O any lawful business or barticipate in the formation of =such
corporation or corporations and convey to it or them all or any part of
the Trust corpus to the extent permitted by this indenture or by any
particular gift and held, subject te the provisions of this indenture,
the consideration accrulng Cherefrom, whether the sape be in ths form of
shares ¢* gTtock, bonds, debentures, certificates of intarest, o any
other things of valye.

7.48 Any property aequired by the Trustees as herein provided,
shall bes daemed a Froper invesiment and the Trustees shall be under no
obligation to dispose of Or convert any such property. Investments need
not be diversified, may be pof a wasting nature, and may be made or
retainsd with a view teo Possible increase in valua. The Trustees may
invest and reinvest 21l funds available for investment or as they may
deen desirable in sueh investments, as they are permitted to make
pursuant to the terms of this indernture. They are expressly authorized
to invest in non-income earning property irf in their judgment the best
interest of +the Trust estate will be sarvesd thereby. 'The Trustses,
except &s herein ctherwise specifically provided, shall have as wide a
latitude in the selection, retention and making of investments as an
individual would have in retaining or investing his own funds.

7.439 The Trustees may make available fram TrusT Corpus loans with
or without intersszt op security, except to themselves or any Contingent
¢r Successor Trustee, Any locan must bea authorized by a Qnanimous

. - "}‘!’ TI“"O . o )
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decision of the Board of Trustees, wo loan shall ever be pade to any
Trustor or Trustor Spouse withonpt adequate collateral. Adeguate

collateral shall be defined in accordance with standarqg bank lending
relicy ang Procedures, and a copy of =aig Policy and procedures shall be
accepted by the Truastees in the Minutes of this trust, and made as an
attachment theretg,

7-50 - That the Trustees are not required to set asida Treserves frop

7.521 This trust is pot a qualified-Subchapter 5 Trust, and as such
cannot held & Corporation stock granted it eithar by gift, exchange, or
distribution, If g corporation stock is received by this Tryet the

ARTICLE VIII.

QERTIP;QAZE HJOLDER'S RIGET OF ALIENATTON

8.1 That the Certificate Holder's interest in thisg Business 7ot
Contract, Primary or otherwige, is assignable all or in part, in writing
by saig Certificate Holder. Board of Trustees must pe given first right
of refusal to purchase shares on behalf of this Trust whan reassignmant
©f any shares is imminent, ‘

ARTICLE IX.

REIGETE RESERVED BY THE TRUSTOR

5.1 That any Trustor shall have the right, subject to Consant of
the Trustees, tpn grant persenal or real Property to this Trust with the
reservation that they may QCCURY real Droperty premisesg during their
lifetime or so long as the Property shall remain in the Trust corpus;
bProvided, however, that the irosteor(s) =shall Permanently relinguish
dominisn and control of the Property to the Trustees,

9.2 That each Trustor has relinguished a1}l dominion of the assets
Cenvayed ta this Business Trust Contract and hag retained no right to
revoke this centract without the unanimous consent of the Trustees.

Dare: ;‘iﬁ;z,’ff e g @ﬁﬁaﬂ /&ﬁl\f’g Date: .3._2:"__:3_':’:
'
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ARTICLE X. .
ol DE A CE FICATE HOLD
1.1 That 1if any Certificate Holder hereunder dies bafore the

dissolution and termination of +this Busziness Trus+ Contract, the
share(s) then assigned te him shall immediately become null and void and
thereupon the Trustees shall issue a new Certificate to such new
Beneficiary or Beneficiariez as they shall choose. Onee such new
Caertificate is issued, it ghall have the =same standing and be governad
under the same rules as the original Certificata,

ARTICLE XT.
HAME AND ADDRESS OF THER TRUSTEES
Vern I. Brown

H.C. 73, Box 2941, Highway 78, Burns, OR 97720

Darryl Willis
1131 University Street, Helena, MT 595801

ARTIQLE ZIT,

Gerald A. and Ona L. Lindsey and L.T. & L. Inc. 200.00 shares
P.O. Box 143, White Bixrd, ID 83554

ARTICLE XITI.

THE TRUST ESTATE

13,1 The Trustor hereby grants and delivers to this Trust eertain
452ets Or properties:

A3l real Property as per property inventory list attached
All ranch equipment as per ecuipment inventory list attached
Interest in Jetts Ingenious ILtd.

‘ . . A= 2 A
Date: % el A Q:‘j:ﬁﬂ M d L 2ol
2/, ~ iniQials Inldals Initiale
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BEARCR I TSN
ARTICLE ZXIV.
DESTG oFr B. GENDE
14.1 When employed in these indentures, the past, present and

future tensez include each other; the masculine, feminine and neuter
- ganders include each other; and the singular and plural numbers include
eaclhi other. '

Date: e /% e QAL L5 &2 Dace 3 3803 &
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CERTYFICATION.

I.

T (we) hereby acknovledge being the Trustor(s) whe created
EEARCHELIGHT

the purpese for which this trust wag drawn and that T (we) did grapgt the within
described property, in joint tenancy, to the Trustees on the date indicated.

vt el s s

e
TIuItas, M1 Rights Raserve! U.c.o. 3l207 Trustez, ALl Riguts Reserved, U.2.o. -.z05
F-ZFu-24 |
Trustor, ALl Ridhba hu{jlnd, U.g.c. 1-207 Trostar, ALL Rights Ramerved, U.C.0, 1-7207
II.

I (we) heraby acknowledge being the Trustee(s) named herein, that I (wa) have
read the terms of the agraement, that it carrectly states sur understanding of
this Trust, that T (we) accept the duties described therein and de accept the

propf_;rty, in joint tenancy, as it is granted in TuEE agredment.
i -
I{.A'{{jﬂfﬁ‘. / '-C"f @I_/)’:—_\r - 3'3:3"34-— . . ?dj:; é

-.-:unv“-, ALl RignTa Resarvmd, U.C.¢. 1-207 TTrustes, Aly Righ marved, U.C.c. 1-207

Trudtes, AT Pight= FRseTvRG, U,C.C, p A ri] TIuzbea, 213 Rights Feseryvss T 0 @&, L-207

ACENOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF ___ I DAMe |
COUNTY OF __ Tip voy }SS

On SEPT. BN ey, 19 34 , before me, the undarsioned. a Motary Public in and for sai- Stats,

personally appeared  Giewacs 4. 145 Ssgy PRy ¢ Ly s '
AR L Loty Yeret T, Beows

personally knownto ms (or proved to ms on the basis of satisfactory evidencs) tobe the person(s}whose

nams(s) is/ardsubscribed to the within instrurment and acknowledged to me that he/sheAhs»executed

the same in histher/thelbauthorizad capacity(ies), and that by hisfheriTebsignature(s) on the instrument

the parson(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrumeant,

WITNESS my hand ard offizial seal.

Signature: L ) LA 3!:‘*.\ NN (SEAL)
| 18-G5
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Words & Phrases

CREATOR: An individual or juristic person whp
initates the formal process of creating the Trust
and dirscts or carries on the techniral process by
which it is achiaved,

TRUSTOR: The individual or juristic person who
Provides the assets which congiitutes the corpus of
the T'rust, . The Trustor is somatimeg also referred
L0 as the grantar or dongr on whose behalf the
creator performs his function,

TEUSTEE: The ngtura} Perzon who is entrugiad
With carrying out the purpose for which the Trust
was created, The Trustee may be the sole executive
of the Trust or one op more of the joint executors
who serve as the governing hoard of the Truge.

ADVERSE TRUSTER: A Trustee who has an
UpRosing interest from that of the grantor and could
therafore, be expoctad to 0ppose any spacial or gelf.
gerving intaragt being given to the grantor mg
cppused to the beneficiaries gt large,

- Thiz could be the Erantor, but to preserve the

esgantial eharactarisiin of tkz Trigt zg such, there
should then be np substantial benefirial interest or
reward flowing to the grantar. Thus, if the grantor
hopes tc achieve some signifirant tnyx advantage or
Lmited Hability from the existence of the Trust, the
question should frat be examined by a competent
tex or legal gdvisar, :

the assets nar control over the Trystees eithar ag to
their appointment or continuations in affice or
approval or disapproval of their acts and decisions.

CONVEYANCE; The transfar of owmnership from an
individual or Person to the Trugt,
achieved by grani or gift, purchase or sale and may
Pr may not constitute s taxable event, Any
Tonveyance of property subsequent to the imitigl
grant of the Trugty grantor should be reviewed by

2 tax or legal consultant,

DOMICILE: The legal residence of the Trust or any
individual or juristie person which determines the
laws which a2pply o matters affecting the Trust,
individual or person

MINUTES: A written record of formal decisions
made by the Board of Trustees.

INDENTURE: A Specific mandate preseribed for
the aperatinn of the Trusts. The indentures of g
Trust are anzlogous to 5 tharter, op constitutipn of
business or politeal entities established for any
special purpoas,

CORPUS: The body of PIoperty belonging to the
Trust under some conveyance of ownership,

manage i for the benefit of cartain  named
benefciariag.

IBREVOCABLE TRUST: A Trust which may not be
revoked or terminated at will of the grantor whish
may not result in the retum to the grantor assets
onta granted to the Trust

CORPORATION: A Jutistic person wich BOme
arganizational similarities to & Trust, which exigrs
2t the pleasure of thg state; in which the
shareholders ENjoy ownerghin interaat in the aesets:
in which the shareholders elect ang may contrnl the
directors; and, possess lifa in Perpetuity unlegs
dissolved by the shareholders or state.

FORM: The legal or tschrical manner or order to
be observed in legal instruments Or juridical
procesdings, containing the propar technical termg
or phrases and in proper and methodical order.

SUBSTANCE: That which is essential eng ures the
form is accountable, and rmeaty all requiraments,

b N NN - T
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STANDARD SECURITY AGREEMENT

THIS SECURITY AGREEMENT, is made and entered jnto as of May &, 2000,
between SEARCHLIGHT TRUST (hereafter “Debtor” ) and AMERICAN LENDING
SERVICES ( hereafter  Secured Party 73

L COLLATERAL
For 50 U.S.A. Silver Dollars and other valuable consideration, the receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged, Debtor hereby grants to Secured Party a continuing

sechrity interest in all of the following assets:

(a) See Attached

Such security interests are granied to secure the payment and performance of any

and all present and furyre indebtedness, obligations and liabilities of Debtor to Secured
Party, whether arising out of an extension of credit or otherwise, whether ar not
evidenced by any promissery notes, credit agreermnents or other instruments or agreements

- evidencing indebtedness, and whether direct or indirect, fiquidated or un-liquidated,
absolute or contingent, now existing or hereafter arising, individual joint or several and
any renewals, modifications or extensions thereof and substitutions or exchanges thereof,
including any amonnts now or hereafter advanced by Secured Party to Debtor and any
additional amounts which Secured Party may be permitted to choose to advance BOW Or
hereatier (i) to preserve and protect ihe lien and encumbrance hereof, or (if) according 1o
the terms of the security Agreement (all of the aforesaid ammounts, obligations, liabilities
and indebtedness being hereafier referred 1o as the “ obligation” or an “obligation” )

The Obligations secured by this Security Agreement, or & portion thereof, have
been or may be dishonored by Secured party to debtor in accordance with eertain
agreements, instruments and documents (collectively, the “Agreements™ , which

collectively referred to as the “Loan Documents™. The Loan Documents, as the same may
exist from time to time, are by this reference incorporaied into this Security Agreernent
and all of the terms and conditions thereof and hereof shall continue until all of the
Obligations have been paid in full. Al indebtedness and Obligations of Debtar arising
from and accruing under the Loan Documents from time to time shall be part of the
Obligation and secured by this Security Agreement to the same extent ag though the Loan
Documents were fully set forth herein, any default under the Loan Documents shall
constitute an event of defanlt under thig Security Agresment entitling Secured Party to al)
rights and remedies conferred upon it by the terms of this Security Agreemant,

EXHIBIT

i e J7
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IL WARRANTIES AND CONVENANTS OF DEBTOR
Debtor warrants, convenants, and agrees thal:

1. The Collateral 15 bought or used primarily for business purposes meluding
farming and mining. |

2. Excopt for the security interest granted hereby and Collatera! referenced in
Artiele ] (a) above, Debtor owns the colliteral free from any prior or adverse lien,
seourity wmicrest, or cneumbrance, and debtor will defend the Collateral against alf claime

and demands of all persons at any time claiming the same or any interest therein,

3. The Collateral will not be misused, abused, wasted, or aliowed to deteriorate,
except for the ordinary wear and tear of its primary use.

4. At the oral or wrirten request of Second Party, Debtor will join with Secured
Party in executing in form satisfactory to Secured Party one or more financing statements
pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code and such other documents as secured party
may from time to time reasonably request and will pay the cost of filing the same or
filing or recording this agreement in all public offices wherever filing or recording is
deemed by Secured Party to be necessary or desirable.

5. The Colateral will be kept in the State of Idaho,

6. Debtor momediately will notify Secured Party in writing of any change or
discontinuance of Debtor's place or placas of business.

*7. Debtor will have and maintain insurance ar all times with respect to the
Collateral against risks of fire (including so-zalled extended coverage), theft, and other
such terms, in such form, or such periods, and writien by such companies, as may be
satisfactory to Secured Party. All such policies of insurance shall list AMERICAN
LENDING SERVICES as Secured Party and co-insured and shall provide for at least
thirty (30) days prior written notice of cancellation or modification to Secured Party and
Debtor.shall furnish Secured Party upon signing, with certificates or other evidence
satisfactory to Secured Party of compliance with all the forepoing insurance provisions.

8. Debtor will keap the Collateral free from &l unpaid charges, lines, end security

interest, other than the security interest granted hereby, will pay promptly all taxes and
assessments with respect to the Collateral or its vse or operation will not use the
Collateral in violation of any ordinance or state or federal statute or any admimstrative
rule or regulation or law or policy of insurance thereon and will not sell or encumber the
same in eny manner whatsocver except for inventory sold in the ordinary coursc of
business. Secwred Parry js authorized at its option and in ite sole discretion to discharge
taxes, liens, or security intcrest or other encumbrances at anytime levied or placed on its
Collateral, 1o pay for insurance on the Collareral, Debtor aprees, 1o reimburse Secured
Party on demand for any payment made, or any expense incurred by Secured Party
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pursuant to the foregoing authorization, and the smount of any such peyments or
expenses shall be secured by and under this Security Agreement, The Secured Party may
exarmine and ingpect the Collateral a1 any reasonable time or times wherever located,

0I. EVENTS OF DEFAULT

Debtor shall be in default under this Security Agresment upon the happening of
any one or more of the following events (each an “Bvent of Default™),

1. Defnult in the payment or performance of any of the Obligations or breach of
2Ry covenunt or agreement contained i the Agreement,

2. Any warranty, representation, or stalerent made or fiurnished to Secured Party
by or on behalf of Debtor, including but not limited to, statements made by Debtor in any
financial or credit statement or application for credit made prior to this Agreement, prove
to have been false or misleading in any materia! respect when made or furnished.

3. Sale or encumbrance of any of the Collateral not in the ordinary course of
business, or the making by any person of any levy, seizure, or attachment thereof,

4. Dissohttion, termination of existence, insolvency, business faiture, appointment

' of & receiver of any part of the-property of, assignment for the benefit of creditors by, the

commencement of any veluntary proceeding under any bankruptey or insolvency laws by
Debtor or the involuntary commencement of any such proceeding against Debtor which
is not discharged within sinty (60) days.

3. Any event which results in the acceleration of the maturity of the indebtedness
of Debtor to others under any indenture, agreement, or undertaking that has a material
adverse effect on Dehbtor. :

6. services of any warrant of attachment, garnishment, or the existence or making
or issuance of any tax lien, levy, or similar Jevy on or with respect to Debtor that has an
material adverse effect of Debtar. |

7. Defaul under any of the other Loan Docurments.

UPON THE OCCUURENCE OF ANY OF THE FOREGOING EVENTS OF
DEFAULT, DEBTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY SECURED PARTY IN
WRITING OF SUCH DEFAULT.

IV.  SECURED PART'Y RIGHTS AND REMEDIES

L. Secured Party shall have the right to notify account and conract debtors
obligations on any or all of the Collarera] to make payment thereof directly to Sccured
Party and Secured Party may take control of all proceeds of any of the Collareral, which
rights Secured Party may exercise at any time debtor is in default hereunder. Untll such
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time as Secured Party elects to exercise such rights, debtor is authorized, as ageni of
Secured party, to collect and enforce all such contracts and sccounts.

2. Upon occurrence of any Event of Default, and at any time thereafter, Secured
Party may, at its option and without notice or demand to Debtor, declare all or any
portion of the Obligation immediately due and payable regardless of maturity and shall
have the remedies of & secured party under the Uniform Commercial Code. Secured party
may, at its option, require debtor to assemble the Collateral and make it available 1o
Secured Party at a place 1o he designated by Secured party which is reasonable
convenient to both parties, or in the event of Debtor failing or refiising to 80 aseemble the
Collateral, secured Party shall have the right, and Debtor does hereby authorize and
empoter Secured Party, to enter upon the premises wherever the Collateral may be in
order to remove the same. Unless the Collatera! is. perishable or threatens to decline
speedily in value or is of a type customarily sold on & recognized market, Secured Party
will give Debtor reasonable notices of the time and place of any public sale thereof or of
the time after which any private sale or other intended disposition thereof'is to be tmade.
The requirements of reasonable notices shall be met if such notice is majled, postape
prepaid to Debtor at Jeast five (5) days prior to the date of the sale of disposition.

3, Inthe event of repossession of the Collateral, secured Party shall have suck
tights as are provided and permitted by law including the right to reasonable attorney
dees and legal expenses incurred for the purpose of retaking, holding, and disposing of
the Collateral (Including Attorney’s fees for representation on proceeding under the
Bankruptcy code). ‘

V. UENERAL

Secured Party shall have no duty as to collection or protection of the Collaters] or
any income thereon, nor as-to the preservation of rights ngainst prior partics, nor as to the
prescrvation of any right pertaining therato beyond the same custody thereof. No waiver
by Secured Party of any defauli shall operate as a weiver of any defaull or of the same
default on a future occasion. All rights and remedies of secured Party whether or not
granted hereunder shall be cumulative and may be exercised singularity or concurrently.,
All rights of Secured Party hereunder shall insure to the benefit of its successors and
assigns, and al} obligations of Debtor shall bind its successors and assigns. Any demand
upan or notice to Debtor shall be fective if deposited in the mails addressed 1o dshtor at
Debtor’s last known address.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Security
Agreement us of the day and year first above written,

AMERICAN LENDING SERVICES
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Boyd'Hopkins, Trustsc

Julie Fowier, Trustes
SEARCHLIGHT TRUST

1
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ERELEET L 5 gt e

1809
1888
1993
19
1909
1998

CETES . ]

TRACTORS/HEAVY EQUIPMENT

SEARCHLIGHT
RIVER MOUNTAIN RANCH

EQUIPMENT LIST

AGRICULTURAL EQUIPMENT

JD Mower Conditionar

JD Round Baler

Hagston Baler Model 4655
Super 1048 Stackliner

JD Twin Rake Modea! 705
JD Tilier Model 550

18__ Ford Tractor 6N & Attachments:
Harrow, Disc, Blade, Cultivator
(19359-42)

1981 John Deer 844C Front Eng
Loader w/3 Yard Bucket

1967 Catepillar 280 Whse! Loader
Log Forks, w/S Yard Bucket
Mode[ 1-A

19__ Case 580C Backhos, extendahoe

1965 Cat D-4, Angle Blade

18__ Getlinger Forklift (yellow)

1988 JD 5510 Tractor w/540 joader

15__ John Dears Excavator 680C
w/3 Blckets

19 John Deere 4040 w/158 ldr

1984 Dasewoo Escavator

18983 TCM Front-and Idr DH220

TRUCKS

1971 Chev 2 Ton, Flatbed
1984 Ford 2 Ton, Racks, Flatbed

Dump Bed, Model 9000

1984 Intarnational 2 Ton, Flatbed

Model 8V4

1986 Ptrb Dump Truck
1975 KW Dump Truck

5N E00945T136681
SN 00466X134073
SN 465500543

SN 4014
SN E00705A130006
SN MOQ550X180397

SN 3344

SN 01283

SN 8255420

SN BO55420

SN 78A1211
SN

SN £250501
SN 507441

SN RW4040P012849
SN 1248
SN £§7200298

SN CE431P131851
SN 43612

8N 43328

SN 1XPEDBEX1GP1BR22T
SN 1476208
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PICK-UPS/CARS

1894 Toyota dx4, Ext Cah, 4 cyl
1998 GMC Yukon 4x4

1988 Lincoln Towncar

TRAILERS

1979 Beaver Flatbed Equipment
Trailer, 3 Axle

1999 Texas Bragg 16 #.

19__ Hay Wagon 18#

MISCELLANEQUS
Groundhog

Haylege Bagger

Farmhand Loader

Bale Handler

“John Deere 5 Bottom Plow .
Westarn Cullipackers

John Deere Drills, 14 f., (2)

2 - 12" Antiqus Dise Plows
Oilver #1432, 6 Bottom
1D, PO2491
E-Rock Picker, Andarson '
JD Hydro 7500 Sprayer Model 328
IHC 12 Ft, Cultivator Model 45
Welder — Lincoln Mode! 225
Hoist, Cable Type — Model UBE-12
Generator — Traiiblazer 251
Generator — 10KW
Ganerator — 15KW
Generator — 150KW
Chain Saw, Husky
Chain Saw, Polan
Chain Saw, Stihl
International Drill 12’ Model 10
6" spacing, Grass Box, Rope Trip
Scales - 18' Beams, 18x5'2"
Winslow 37,000 |bs,
Wade Rain Pivot System (2) with
Misc Irrigation Pipe & Supplies

SN JT4RN13P2RE081628
SN 736900
SN 661489

SN B9078214

SN 892899
SN Homemade

SN

SN
SN Bell-93-12-1
Bell-93-12-2

SN KK022842

SN 6115-087-8021
EN 811500118.124
SN
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Mirafont Waterer Systems (4)

Portable Priefert Squeeze Chute
With Cart

Livestock Systams Squeeze Chute
And Tub

Howe Richardson 34" Scale -
30 Ton Capacity

1986 Polaris 4x4

Misceitansous Livestock Supplies,
Panels, Stock Tanks

Jonn Deere Riding Lawn Mower

Snapper Push Lawn Mower

John Deere Push Lawn Mower

DR Trimmer Mower
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COLLATERAL

Al Accounts, Contract Rights, Chattef Paper, General Intanglbles, Inventory,
Equipment and Fixtures; Whether owned now or acquired later; all accessions,
additions, replacements, and substitution; all records of any kind relating to any
of the foregoing; alf proceads (including insurance, bond, general Intanglbles and
accounts proceeds), togather with all the other real and personal property with
all and singular the Improvements, ways, streets, alleys, driveways, passages,
waters, watercourses, rights, liberties, privileges, hereditaments, and
appurtenances, whatsoever thereunto belonging, or in any wise appertaining,
and the reversions and remalnders, rents issues and profits thereof, and aj

estate right, title, interest property, claim and demand whatsoever of tha said .

Debtor, in iaw, equity, or otherwise however, of, in and to the same and every
part thereof not excluding those documents in whatever form, nature or matter
listed on the commercial security agreement entered on May 8, 2000 by and
between the Debtor and Secured Party and Incorporated herein by reference,
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Firsi Amendment Publishers
C/O 801 Wondside Road, Swis 14- 404
Redwood City, Ca 94061

. Thursdey September 25, 2003
Gerald A.. Lindsev

HCO! Bax 109R

White Bird, 1D £3554

Dear Gerald,

Wz have received your lener and request that we deljver to you certain documents, which
may be in our possession or control, 'We alsp have a capy of the SUBPOENA DUCES
TECUM upon, which you base your request. The requested dosuments are owned by
First Amendment Publishers and vou are not entitled o them, pursuant w0 the Contracts.

We therefore will not be sending vou apy of the requested records and/or documerns.

We believe that we may have some of vour personal records, bur determining that will be
& burdensome task. Please let us know if vou need us to make @iz detormination. so we
cap sepd you an estimate of the cost and time necessary to produse and deliver the
documents,

By H_Z‘ %zg - ,,;-
Michaél Joans, Agent

Far Fuxst Amendment Publishers

EXHIBIT
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: , Dean Heller
- Nevada Secretary of State
Corporate Information

|[L#pe: Limited Tiability Compery][File Number: LLC1329-1097]
: i Status: Current fist of officers OB file

. f L _Ype
RasudmtAgant - |[THOMAS b. BEATTY (Acc:pmd)

.]Acldrus. ' 601 EAST BRIDGER. A V] AVENUE

[LAS VEGAS T oo

Manager or Meamber; | NATIONAL HOLDING TRUST

Address: ”801 WOODSIME RD, 81T 14-404 :

MANAGER/MEMBER.

. REDWOOD CITY A __[pa06L. _ I
]&nager or Member: ]!HDWA@RANCIS ‘ 1
[Address —  |lHCOIBOX j098 — . '

IMEMBER N
WHITERIRD m 83534~
[Manager or Member, __|[LARRY FRANCIS - |

i FICO1 BOX 1098 i

[Address:
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